
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 

 
Committee Manager Carrie O'Connor 

19 June 2019 
 
Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held in the Blue & Pink Rooms, Arun 
Civic Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton on Friday 28th June 2019 at 9.30 am and 
you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Brooks, Charles and Purchese 

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations 
of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they 
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are 
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 
 
Members and officers should make their declaration by stating  
 
a) the item they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial 
c) the nature of the interest 
 

 

3. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF 
THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON 
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  
 

 

4. APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT - 
LONDON ROAD PRECINCT, BOGNOR REGIS  

(Pages 1 - 24) 

Public Document Pack



 
 

 This report requests Members to consider the matter of an 
application for a street trading consent in London Road 
Precinct, Bognor Regis. 
 

 

5. EXEMPT BUSINESS   

 The Subcommittee is asked to consider passing the following 
resolution:- 
 
That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the public and accredited representatives of 
newspapers be excluded from the meeting for the following 
items of business on the grounds they may involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act by virtue of the paragraph specified 
against the item. 
 

 

6. APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE 
HIRE DRIVER LICENCE [EXEMPT - PARAGRAPH 1 - 
INFORMATION RELATING TO INDIVIDUALS]  

(Pages 25 - 38) 

 To consider the attached report. 
 

 

7. APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE 
HIRE DRIVER LICENCE [EXEMPT - PARAGRAPH 1 - 
INFORMATION RELATING TO INDIVIDUALS]  

(Pages 39 - 50) 

 To consider the attached report. 
 

 

8. APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE 
HIRE DRIVER LICENCE [EXEMPT - PARAGRAPH 1 - 
INFORMATION RELATING TO INDIVIDUALS]  

(Pages 51 - 64) 

 To consider the attached report. 
 
 

 

Note : *Indicates report is attached for all Members of the Council only and the press 
(excluding exempt items).  Copies of reports can be obtained on request from the 
Committee Manager). 

 
Note :   Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they please 

inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 

  

  

  

  



 

 
 

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING SUBCOMMITTEE – 28 June 2019 
 

PART A:  REPORT 

SUBJECT: Application for a street trading consent – London Road precinct, Bognor Regis 

 

REPORT AUTHOR:  Glenn James, Licensing Officer 
DATE: 12 June 2019 
EXTN:  37681 
PORTFOLIO AREA:  Place 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: This report asks Members to consider the matter of an 
application for a street trading consent. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that the Members consider the status of the 
applicant with a view to public safety and make an appropriate decision from the options 
available to them at section 3 of this report. 

 

1.    BACKGROUND: 

1.0 Introduction  
 
1.1 An application for a street trading consent has been received from Mr Piotr Ciosek. 

This application is to request the consent for one year (see appendix 1).  
 

1.2 The application is for a street trading consent to sell Burgers, Tortillas, hot and cold 
drinks from a mobile stall in London Road pedestrian precinct, Bognor Regis, on 
Saturdays and Sundays 08.00 hours to 15.00 hours each day. The applicant has 
provided photos of the unit. Members are advised to consider these photos in 
relation to the condition and standard of the trailer (see appendix 2).  

 
1.3 Members are reminded the concessions, markets, street trader and street 

entertainers’ strategy was adopted by Cabinet in 2012 and resolved by this 
Committee in September 2012 and that the strategy would be formally considered 
when determining applications for street trading. (see appendix 3) 

 
1.4    The Committee has also agreed standard conditions which will apply to the street 

trading consent if it is agreed. (see appendix 4) 
 
1.5     Consultation has been carried out with Sussex police and no comments have been 

received.  
 
1.6   If members are minded to agree the street trading consent the applicant will be 

required to comply with the Food Safety Regulations and a full inspection of the 
trailer will be required.  

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 

 
1.7   It should be noted by the members that the Local Authority are the authorised 

licensing authority for granting, issuing and controlling street trading consents within 
their district. Only the licensing authority has powers under the Act to apply or vary 
conditions to a street trading consent.  

 
1.8   If the committee refuses to grant the consent there is no right of appeal to a 

Magistrates Court 
  
2.0  Legislation  

 
2.1 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
This legislation relating to street trading states that:-  

(i) section 7(1) an application for a street trading consent or the renewal of such a 
consent shall be made in writing to the district council. 

(ii) section 7(2) subject to sub-paragraph (3) below, the council may grant a consent if 
they think fit. 

(iii) section 7(3) a street trading consent shall not be granted - 

(a) to a person under the age of 17 years; or 

(b) for any trading in a highway to which a control order under section 7 of the 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 is in force, other 
than trading to which the control order does not apply 

(iv) section 7(4) when granting or renewing a street trading consent, the council may 
attach such conditions to it as they consider reasonably necessary.  

(v) section 7(5) without prejudice to the generality of sub-paragraph (4) above, the 
conditions that may be attached to a street trading consent by virtue of that sub-
paragraph include conditions to prevent- 

(a) obstruction of the street or danger to persons using it; or 

(b) nuisance or annoyance (whether to persons using the street or otherwise). 

(vi) section 7(6) the council may at any time vary the conditions of a street trading 
consent. 

(vii) section 7(7) subject to sub-paragraph (8) below, the holder of a street trading 
consent shall not trade in a consent street from a van or other vehicle or from a 
stall, barrow or cart. 

(viii) section 7(8) the council may include in a street trading consent permission for its 
holder to trade in a consent street- 

Page 2



 

(a) from a stationary van, cart, barrow or other vehicle; or 

(b) from a portable stall. 

(ix) section 7(9) if they include such a permission, they may make the consent subject 
to conditions- 

(a) as to where the holder of the street trading consent may trade by virtue of 
the permission; and  

(b) as to the times which or periods for which he may so trade. 

(x) section 7(10) a street trading consent may be granted for any period not exceeding 
12 months but may be revoked at any time. 

(xi) section 7(11) the holder of a street trading consent may at any time surrender his 
consent to the council and it shall then cease to be valid.  

2.2 There is no right of appeal under the legislation if a street trading consent 
application is refused. 

 

2.  PROPOSAL(S): To consider the application and any comments from the consultees 
with a view to make an appropriate decision from the options available at section 3.0 of 
this report. 

3.  OPTIONS 

3.1 To Issue the consent subject to the times and days specified in the application 
and:- 
(i) The position of the stall being specified. 

(ii) The articles to be sold by the vendors to be specified. 

(iii) Standard conditions to be attached to the consent.  

(vi) Other conditions deemed appropriate and specified by the committee. 

3.2  Agree to issue the street trading consent, with the standard conditions and subject 
to 4.1(i) to (vi) above, but to change any of the proposed trading days or times. The 
Committee to specify the altered operating days and times.  

3.3 To refuse the application. 

4.  CONSULTATION:  

Has consultation been undertaken with: YES NO 

Relevant Town/Parish Council   

Relevant District Ward Councillors   

Page 3



 

Other groups/persons (please specify) Sussex Police   

5.  ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION TO 
THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES: 
(Explain in more detail at 6 below) 

YES NO 

Financial   

Legal   

Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment   

Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime & 
Disorder Act 

  

Sustainability   

Asset Management/Property/Land   

Technology   

Other (please explain)   

6.  IMPLICATIONS: There is no right of appeal against refusal of the application 

 

7.  REASON FOR THE DECISION: The Council has a statutory duty to determine the 
application. 

 

8.  BACKGROUND PAPERS: https://www.arun.gov.uk/other-licences for details of 
concessions strategy and standard conditions. 

 

 

Page 4

https://www.arun.gov.uk/other-licences


Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



From: Za Ciosem Label [   
Sent: 10 June 2019 09:39 

To: Glenn James 
Subject: Re: application for street trading consent 

 

Good morning, I'm sending pictures that you asked for When can I expect an answer? 

 

On Mon, 10 Jun 2019, 09:37 Za Ciosem Label,  wrote: 

Good morning, I'm sending pictures that you asked for When can I expect an answer? 

 

On Thu, 23 May 2019, 16:25 Glenn James, <Glenn.James@arun.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear Mr Ciosek 

  

I am emailing you regarding your application for a street trading consent. Consultation has 

been made with various consultees and I am waiting for their responses. However I have been 

asked wether it is possible for you to send a photo of the stall from which you wish to trade, 

so the consultees can assess the quality of the stall before making any comments.  

  

Please note I have sent a letter to your home address regarding the date the application is 

likely to be heard. Regards 

  

Glenn James  

http://www.arun.gov.uk  
DX 57406 Littlehampton 

You can view Arun District Council’s Privacy Policy from  https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy 

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you are 

not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using, copying, or 

disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of 

Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The Council reserves 

the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail 

is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer 

includes any attachments.  

********************************************************************** 

 

Page 11

mailto:Glenn.James@arun.gov.uk
mailto:Glenn.James@arun.gov.uk
http://www.arun.gov.uk/
http://www.arun.gov.uk/
https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy
https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy


P
age 12



Page 13



P
age 14



Concessions, Market, Street 
Traders and Street Entertainers 
Strategy 

P
age 15



Summary of recommendations for Concession, markets, 
street trader and street entertainment strategy 

 

1 Summary recommendations for concessions  

Concessions being business opportunities offered via a lease on Arun 
District Council Land (excluding Markets which are covered later).  
Concessions are now managed by Chichester District Council.  This 
strategy does not cover the day‐to‐day processes in procuring and 
managing concessions.  It centres on getting the diversity and quality 
correct to benefit the vibrancy of the District’s town centres. 

1.1 The award of all concession leases/licences must adhere to the 
general principles governing the use of Concessions within Arun 
District (see Box 1). 

1.2 The quality aspects of a concessionaire’s proposals are given equal 
weighting as the financial offer in line with the Tender Evaluation 
matrix outline in the Environmental Working Party report (16th 
November 2010). 

1.3 All concession opportunities are competitively procured, unless there 
are exceptionally good reasons for not doing this. 

1.4 A forward plan for concessions renewals and procurements is created 
and managed by the Concession Review Group 

1.5 Where substantial capital investment is required to improve the 
quality of concessions then longer leases should be offered 

1.6 Although not land controlled by Arun District Council, if consulted the 
Council’s position would be against concessions being introduced on 
the High Street pedestrian precinct in Littlehampton 

1.7 Concession opportunities are introduced as part of the Littlehampton 
East Bank river walk improvements.  These should be complementary 
to existing businesses operating in the area and should offer 
something different to enhance the diversity of Littlehampton 

1.8 A non‐permanent food and drink concession opportunity is explored 
with existing concessionaires on the Littlehampton seafront 

1.9 Although not land controlled by Arun District Council, if consulted the 
Council’s position would be against retail concessions on London 
Road in Bognor Regis with the exception of pop‐up retail to fill void 
spaces or empty shops 

1.10 A concession space should be identified for use by Chichester 
University and local secondary schools for Enterprise projects 

1.11 Sites for permanent concessions on Bognor Regis’ Esplanade are 
identified.  These should result in high quality and impactful 
concessions in terms of both the architecture and goods and services 
offered 

1.12 The concession contracts on the Esplanade in Bognor Regis which 
come to an end in 2014 are put out to market together, this will give 
operators the ability to bid for several lots at once or for individual 
lots.  This procurement exercise must ensure a step change in the 
quality of concessions on Bognor Regis seafront. 

1.13 The concession in Hotham Park is replaced with a permanent new 
build structure offering higher quality.  However the more standard 
needs of park users must also be catered for. 

P
age 16



1.14 Opportunities for concessions in Arundel are explored as they 
arise.  However should opportunities arise then Arundel Town Council 
will be consulted and a concession would only be awarded if they are 
in line with the principles outlined in Box 1. 

1.15 The District Council should be opportunistic and open about 
other concession options as opportunities arise, and supportive of 
other tiers of Local Government who attempt to do such things. 

 

 

Box 1 
 

Principles governing award of concessions in Arun District 
 
Concessions should: 
 Offer something new to add diversity to a location 
 Improve the townscape 
 Wherever possible source produce and staff from within the 

District 
 Offer a customer experience that is of a high quality and 

leaves a positive impression of the area 
 Must be consistent in its offer, quality and opening hours 

P
age 17



2 Summary recommendations for Markets 

Markets in this strategy cover all open air markets.  This includes those 
that operate on non‐ADC land as Street Traders and also those that 
operate on ADC land via a lease arrangement 

2.2 All market operations must adhere to the general principles 
governing the use of markets within Arun District (see Box 2). 

2.3 Effort is put into trialling a ‘World Food Market’ in Littlehampton. 

2.4 The general traders market in Littlehampton is continued on the main 
pedestrian precinct. 

2.5 The general traders market in Littlehampton is kept to one day a 
week (Friday) 

2.6 The street traders fee for markets in Littlehampton is reviewed 

2.7 The potential for an artist’s market in Littlehampton is explored 

2.8 The General Traders Market in Bognor Regis is operated as per the 
procurement exercise currently in process.  The conditions of the 
procurement exercise are rigorously enforced for the Bognor Regis 
General Traders Market to ensure an uplift in quality 

2.9 After the 3 year Bognor Regis General Traders market contract has 
run then the most appropriate location(s) is reconsidered (the 
location could be London Road, Place St Maur or the Esplanade).  It 
may even need to alter according to the time of year to be most 
effective.  All of this will be explored in advance of the next time the 
market is procured. 

2.10 The potential of a farmers market, or some other niche market, 
should be explored for the London Road precinct.  This should form 

part of the procurement package for the General Traders Market in 3 
years time. 

2.11 The potential for an artist’s market in Bognor Regis is explored.  
This should allow the town’s creatives, including students of the 
University, to display and sell artistic goods. 

2.12 The potential of a Students Market, for freshers week, is explored 
in Bognor Regis.  Should this prove successful then more frequent 
markets of this type could be established. 

2.13 The Farmers Market in Arundel is continued and supported 

2.14 In order to achieve the aspirations in the Leisure Strategy the 
prospect of alternative seasonal activities such as a temporary ice 
skating rink will also be explored for Arundel. 

2.15 The District Council should be opportunistic and open about 
other market options as opportunities arise, and supportive of other 
tiers of Local Government who attempt to do such things. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 18



 
Box 2 
 
Principles governing award of markets by Arun District Council
 

Markets: 

 Should be high quality in both appearance and the 
customer experience 

 Should generate a reason for coming to the Town and not 
simply be another option for people already there. 

 Should attract an audience to spend money there and in 
the Town. 

 Should be an attraction in their own right and not simply a 
‘facility’ for those already in the town. 

 Should ‘add value’ to the Town’s offer and not 
(unnecessarily) duplicate it and certainly not detract from it.

 Must be consistent in its offer, quality and attendance.   

 Must be promoted at least throughout Arun District. 

P
age 19



3 Summary recommendations for Street Traders  Box 3 
 

Principles governing award of Street Trader licences in Arun 
District 

 
Street Trader should: 
 Should offer something new to add diversity to a location 
 Improve the townscape 
 Wherever possible source produce and staff from within the 

District 
 Offer a customer experience that is of a high quality and 

leaves a positive impression of the area 
 Must be consistent in its offer and quality 
 

Street Traders are traders in non‐permanent structures operating in 
licensed areas with a Street Traders licence. 

 

3.1 Street Trading licences are issued according to the principles outlined 
in Box 3 

3.2 The principles outlined in Box 3 will mean that only if a food and drink 
street trader offers a different nature of product will it be granted a 
licence 

3.3 In the process of issuing Street Traders licences the Economic 
Development team, other internal teams as appropriate, the relevant 
Parish Council and the District Council Ward member are consulted 
and their views taken into account in the decision making process. 

3.4 Opportunities for artists, acting as Street Traders (i.e. portrait sellers), 
are actively marketed via the local press, Chichester University and 
Arun Arts Network. 

P
age 20



4 Summary of recommendations for Street Entertainment 

Street Entertainment is defined here as small scale open air 
performances with no significant equipment or organisation required.  
This strategy does not cover larger events such as concerts or major 
open air theatre productions. 

4.1 The Council should do more to encourage and facilitate street 
entertainers to use the public realm in the town centres of Bognor 
Regis, Littlehampton and Arundel 

4.2 The following locations should be designated as venues for Street 
Entertainment and licensed accordingly if applicable: 

o In Bognor Regis: 

 Place St Maur 

 Esplanade Band Stand 

 Newly created permanent performance area in 
Bognor Regis 

 London Road 

 Hotham Park 

 Waterloo Gardens 

 West Park 

o Littlehampton 

 High Street (pedestrian precinct) 

 East Bank river walk 

 Newly created performance area (south of Banjo 
Road) 

 The Green 

o Arundel 

 Cobbled area in front of Butchers and Pallant 
delicatessen 

 Tarrant Street 

4.3 A permanent open air venue is pursued in Littlehampton (most likely 
the sunken gardens by Banjo Road) 

4.4 A permanent open air venue is considered in Bognor Regis.  Local 
organisations (such as Rox) should lead this process. 

4.5 The opportunities for open air entertainment in said locations should 
be proactively marketed, especially to partner organisations such as 
the education institutions, Arun Arts Network and community groups.  
Local press should be made aware of these opportunities. 

4.6 Arun District Council should explore taking over the licensing of street 
entertainers from WSCC in order to safeguard quality. 

4.7 Arun District Council should consider how to programme street 
entertainment to ensure no double bookings 

P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank



G:\Licensing\Street Trading\St Trading - Standard Conditions 2012     

 Page 1 of 1 

 

STANDARD CONDITIONS FOR STREET TRADING CONSENTS 
 

1) There shall be a maximum of xxxxx stalls. 
 

2) The name of the consent holder shall be displayed in a conspicuous position on the stall and a copy of the 
consent carried at all times during trading. The consent holder shall produce the consent when requested 
by an authorised officer of the council or a police constable. 

 

3) No stall or container shall exceed the size specified in the application. 
 

4) No trading shall be permitted within 45 meters of:- (a) any arm of a road junction (measured from the 
centre of the junction); (b) any bus stop; (c) any railway level crossing; (d) any pedestrian crossing or 
refuge island. 

 

5) No stall or structure used in connection with trading shall obstruct access to doors into buildings, 
driveways, footpaths or passageways leading to buildings, or parts of buildings unless the stall or structure 
is easily portable by not more than two people (or by the consent holder if trading without assistance).  

 

6) No stall or structure shall be permitted on any footpath or passageway adjacent to exits from buildings 
used for any purpose, if the stall or structure would reduce the available width of any footpath or 
passageway to below the width of exits from the buildings which are in 10 meters of the stall or structure. 

 

7) No stall shall(s) or structure shall be placed so as to obstruct any fire hydrant pit or adjacent plate. 
 

8) No stall(s) or structure shall be placed so as obstruct access to or from any premises. 
 

9) No stall(s) or structure shall be so placed as to obstruct any designated emergency vehicle access point or 
route. 

 

10) The layout of the stall(s) shall not hinder easy access to or from any premises. 
 

11) The layout of stall(s) shall not cause undue interference or inconvenience to persons using the street or 
otherwise. 

 

12) Loudspeakers, amplifying equipment or other such equipment shall not be used. 
 

13) The stall holder or their representative shall not cause a nuisance by touting or calling out to attract 
customers to their stall.  

 
14) The stall holder or their representative shall not use language or words which may cause offence to 

members of the public or other stall holders 
 

15) No trading shall be carried out from the ground (e.g from a mat or blanket placed on the ground) without 
prior consultation with the licensing officers. 

 

16) All goods to be traded within the curtilage of the stall(s) and all gangways and walkways to remain clear of 
any obstructions and tripping hazards. 

 

17) The type of goods to be sold shall be as per the application. Any changes to the goods being sold shall be 
agreed with the council prior to their sale. 

 

18) All signs placed on display in connection with the stall(s) or a market must not contain inappropriate words, 
language or pictures in any form which may cause offence to members of the public or other stall holders. 

 

19) The appearance and design of the stalls or structures shall be subject to the prior approval of the licensing 
officer (i.e. uniform colour, look, canopy, and frill etc.). 

 

20)  All refuse or litter accumulated in the course of trading shall be removed from the site at the end of the 
day’s trading and disposed of properly in accordance with the requirements of the Environmental Protection 
Act 1990. 

21) All food stall holders will need to comply with the Food Safety Act 1990, The Food Hygiene (England) 
Regulations 2006, Regulation (EC) No. 852/2004, Regulation (EC) No. 178/2002 and, the  Health & Safety 
at Work etc. Act 1974. 

 

22) Public liability insurance to the minimum level specified in the schedule must be taken out by the consent 
holder and be maintained at all times of trading. 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Application for a Street Trading Consent - London road Precinct, Bognor Regis
	Street Trading Consent appendix 1 - application (redacted)
	Street Trading Appendix 2 email and photos
	From_Redacted
	Ciosek Photos
	20190610_092430
	20190610_092534
	20190610_092615


	Street Trading Consent appendix 3 -Concessions Strategy
	Front Cover Concessions, Market Street Traders & Street Entertainers Strategy
	Summary of recommendations for Concessions v3 0 (2)

	Street Trading Consent Appendix 4 - Standard Conditions - 2012

	6 Application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence [Exempt - Paragraph 1 - Information Relating to Individuals]
	Taxi Drive Application Wright appendix 1 - application (redacted)
	Taxi Driver Application Wright appendix 2 - dbs (redacted)
	Taxi Driver Application Wright appendix 3 - mitigation (redacted)

	7 Application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence [Exempt - Paragraph 1 - Information Relating to Individuals]
	Taxi Driver Application Pilling Appendix 1 - application (redacted)
	Taxi Driver Application Pilling Appendix 2 - dbs (redacted)

	8 Application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence [Exempt - Paragraph 1 - Information Relating to Individuals]
	Taxi Driver Application Jenkins appendix 1-  application (redacted)
	Taxi Driver Application Jenkins Appendix 2 - dbs (redacted)




